



Fwd: Iqaluit - Lake Geraldine Underwater Dam Repair Work

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Draft To: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>

Thu, Jul 18, 2019 at 12:01 PM

From: **Marko, Erik** <Erik.Marko@colliersprojectleaders.com>
Date: Thu, Jul 18, 2019 at 11:11 AM
Subject: Iqaluit - Lake Geraldine Underwater Dam Repair Work
To: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Fevre, Christophe <Christophe.Fevre@colliersprojectleaders.com>, Matthew Hamp <M.Hamp@city.iqaluit.nu.ca>

Hi Derek,

I wanted to inform you of the underwater repair work to be completed on the Lake Geraldine Dam will begin in a couple weeks. This work is the exact same scope of work that was proposed last year but was ultimately cancelled due to funding restrictions. The letter provided to the NWB last year should be still in effect as nothing has changed. The contractor will be providing a detailed Environmental Protection Plan that will be reviewed by the City's design consultant, Concentric.

Please advise us if you have any concerns.

Regards,

Erik Marko P.Eng., PMP

Project Manager

COLLIERS PROJECT LEADERS

Mobile 343-998-5502

Suite 700, 150 Isabella Street | Ottawa, ON K1S 1V7 | Canada

erik.marko@colliersprojectleaders.com

Video [Who We Are](#) | Video [Why Hire a PM?](#) | colliersprojectleaders.com

-

If you would like to stop receiving commercial electronic messages from Colliers Project Leaders, please [unsubscribe](#).

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Attached:

180430 3AM-IQA1626 City of Iqaluit Lake Geraldine Underwater Dam Repair Notification-IAAE.pdf